Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:46 AM
To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N9126P

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

{‘1}} ForeFlight

Hi Paul,

Thanks for your patience while | work through the backlog of your requests. A flight
plan for N9126P was filed through ForeFlight for the flight from KDZJ.

The flight plan was:

Date Created Wed, 13 Oct 2021 11:57:28 GMT
Status SUCCESSFUL

ARTCC State Acknowledged: ACK

Request Type FILE

Ident N9126P

Tail N9126P

Type IFR

Type/Equip PA24/GY

Speed 157



From KDZJ

To KSEF

Alternate

Route KDZJ AYS VARZE KSEF

Departure Time (old) 12:10

Departure Time Wed, 13 Oct 2021 12:10:00 GMT
ETE 3:02

Cruise 7,000

Fuel 6:00

Remarks

Piot

Address

Base KMTH
Souls 1
Color W

Destination Contact



Destination Phone

Generated FPL Message
(FPL-N9126P-IG

-PA24/L-GY/CB2

-KDZJ1210

-N0157A070 DCT AYS DCT VARZE DCT
-KSEF0302

-DOF/211013 EET/KZJX0101 KZMAO0239
-E/0600 P/1 R/UV J/L

A/WHITE

¢/, <\ TH)

Expected Route AYS VARZE

The briefing associated with that flight is archived here:

https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/external-prod-briefings/ForeFlight/2021-10-13/KDZJ-
KSEF--f158c21f-a5b9-4daa-865e-1fdbaf71e1f8.html

In the days prior to the flight the pilot accessed the following Weather Imagery.
ForeFlight does not archive the Weather Imagery so the links below are to the
CURRENT version of that imagery at the time the link is clicked, and are for
reference only.



Last viewed (UTC) Weather Imagery Link to CURRENT version of that Weather
Imagery

10/11/2021 15:30:44 9,000' MSL (48 HR)
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/6d73448e-2a05-4b2f-b6b8-
186449491cb1.qif

10/11/2021 15:30:03 48 - 54 HR
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/ba81bb65-34da-4a1e-ade3-
a9fe1155e1a0.qgif

Prior to the flight the following Airports were viewed in the app. Airport page
information includes weather (METAR/TAFs) as well as frequencies, etc... however
ForeFlight does not know which information the pilot viewed for each airport.

Last viewed (UTC) Airport ID

10/13/2021 11:55:20 KSEF

10/13/2021 11:55:15 KDZJ

10/12/2021 12:21:36 KJAX

Prior to the flight the following Procedures were viewed in the app:

Last viewed (UTC) Airport ID - Procedure name



10/13/2021 12:17:05 KDZJ - AIRPORT DIAGRAM

10/12/2021 17:04:32 KSEF - AIRPORT DIAGRAM

Please let us know if you need anything else on this one,






